News Item for Oak Leaves

Hrs. Henry T. Paulson of 936 North Hervey Avenue, has returned from the funeral
of her mother, Mrs. Ellen Seranton Belden s onNovember 6, at Elmira, New York, and in
the chapel at Greenwood Cemetary, New York City where internment took place November 7.
Mre, Belden had previously made long visits with lMrs. Paulson in Oak Park., She died
at the home of another daughter, Dr. li.ry M, Belden, professor in Elmira College. Mrs.
Belden had however always kept her home in Oberlin, Ohio,

Mrs® Belden had a very large circle of friends throughout this and various
foreign countries becuuse of her life first as a missionary in Constantinople and
Bulgaria until ill health of her husband compelled their return home; then for many
years following that as director of the Internabional lissionary Union, also as one time
state prusident for “hio of the Non Partisan W.0.T.U., as a leader of mission study
classea for %berlin College students, and in numerous oﬁher religious and civie
antevéblos. Mrse Belden's ancestors projected and developed the early iron, coal and
railroad interests of northern New Jersey and Pennsylvania founding the city of
Scranton, Pennsylvania which bears her family name, ond serving as first president of the

Lakawana Railroad,



Physician Dies

Funeral Of Dr. William Tay
lor Scheduled For Home
On Sunday
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Dr. William H. Taylor, 56, of 50
Woodbine, a physician here for 29
years, died at North Side hospital
Thursday after an illness of four
months.

"Dr‘. Taylor was an earnest and
conscientious physician who
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Former House Physician
at S. Side Hospital Was
Ill Four Months

reputation in

Dr. William H. Taylor, aged 56, of
50 Woodbine Ave. prominent member
of the Mahoning Medical Society and
former house physician at the South
Side unit of the Youngstown Hos-
pital, died at the North Side unit of
the Youngstown Hospital at 11:30
p. m. Thursday after a lingering ill-

| ness. 2

Born in Oberlin, Dr. Taylor was the |
son of the late Dr. Wallace and MnryJ
fWancr Taylor. He llved the early |
.part of his life in' the vicinity of msl
fbjrthpmce and was. a graduate of
sOFerlin’ College in the class of 1899.
He later attended the University of
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_Dl‘. Taylor is survived by his
widow, Ellen Seranton Belden Tay-
lor, and two daughters, Ellen Scran-
ton Taylor, a student at Wellesley
cqllege, and Mary Wisner Taylor, a
high school student; three broth-
ers, Carl Cravath Taylor, Chicago

ices.
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Dr. Taylor served his interneship at
the Lakeside Hospital, Cleveland

Dr. Taylor came here in 1904 as
resident physiclan of the Youngs-
town Hospital, and later began gen-
eral practice. He was a senior mem-
ber of the,medlcal staff of the hos- |
pital and 1jor many years held classes
and lectures for nurses. He was one |
‘of the first doctors to volunteer his
geryices to djrect a baby welfare clin-
fe, and his statlon at Haselton was
the first one to remain open through-
out the' year, ;

The Mahoning County Medical So-
clety, in passing a resolution in mem-
ory of Dr. Taylor, a member sin
9806, wrote in part
. ¢ _Mourned




